
Odcinek nr 83 - What does he look like?

Nowe słownictwo:

to miss the train - spóźnić się na pociąg

a brother - brat

What’s the matter? - O co chodzi? W czym rzecz?

Never mind - Nieważne, nie było tematu, mniejsza o to (również: nie przejmuj się)

besides - poza tym, oprócz tego

What does he look like? - Jak on wygląda? (Opisz jego wygląd, wypunktuj cechy)

appearance - wygląd

How does he look? - Jak on wygląda? (Jak się prezentuje? Jak go oceniasz?)

hot - gorąco

sunny - słonecznie

temperature - temperatura

I don’t care! - Nie dbam! Nie obchodzi mnie to!

details - szczegóły

tall - wysoki

Hi, Paweł! Hey, Mistrzu Językowy!

Hey, Sonia!

How are you doing?

Well… I'm a bit upset today.



What happened?

My brother, czyli mój brat, is always missing the train!

Wait, wait, Paweł. Your brother zawsze tęskni za pociągiem?

That doesn’t make sense!

Haha. Nope. ‘To miss the train’ means spóźnić się na pociąg.

Okay. How weird!

Haha. Don’t you miss the train when you miss it? Nie tęsknisz za pociągiem, gdy się
na niego spóźnisz?

Haha. Ok. Tak to właśnie zapamiętam.

Cool. :)

But, Paweł… Something doesn’t make sense…

What’s the matter? Czyli ‘o co chodzi?’, ‘w czym rzecz?’

Some time ago you said that if I see the words like ‘always’, ‘never’, ‘usually’, etc. - to one
wskazują na regularność, a zatem nie lubią się z ‘ingiem’.

Yeah! You are absolutely right.

Słowa, które wskazują na regularność definitely don’t like ‘ing’.

There is just one exception.

What’s that?

Jeśli pewne zachowania są powtarzające się i denerwujące.

I see.

Dear listener, say: Ona zawsze pali koło mnie!

⏰⏰⏰

She is always smoking next to me!

And now: Ty zawsze spóźniasz się na autobus!

⏰⏰⏰



You are always missing the bus!

And now: Mój brat zawsze narzeka bez powodu!

⏰⏰⏰

My brother is always complaining without any reason!

Never mind. Mniejsza o to… Better tell me how you’re doing…

How did you spend your time yesterday? Did you meet up with James?

Yes. I did. It was a great evening.

I'm very happy for you.

Że co? Jesteś bardzo zadowolony dla mnie?

Say what? ‘Say what’ to inaczej ‘że co’.

'I'm happy for you' means 'cieszę się Twoim szczęściem'.

Thanks, Paweł!

Sure. Dear listener, say: Cieszę się Twoim szczęściem.

⏰⏰⏰

I'm happy for you.

Sonia, tell me something about James. What does he look like?

W sensie... jak on wygląda? Why didn't you ask 'how'?

These are two different questions: 'what does he look like?' and 'how does he look?'

What's the difference?

When I ask you 'what does he look like?, I expect you to describe his appearance.



Czyli oczekuję, że opiszesz jego wygląd.

How about 'how does he look like'?

No, no, no.  'How does he look?
Jeśli jest 'how', to nie ma wtedy już 'like'.

All right. I see.

Sonia, do you remember what the word ‘like’ means?

Of course. ‘To like’ means ‘lubić’ and ‘like’ also means ‘jak’.

Fantastic! Dear listener, say: Lubię ludzi takich jak Ty.

⏰⏰⏰

I like people like you.

Okay. So what does that sentence mean?

‘How does he look?’ is a question o to, jak ktoś się prezentuje…

To bardziej takie pytanie o Twoją ocenę.

It’s not very clear to me.

Take it easy, Sonia. I will give you some examples. Besides, czyli poza tym, for some
English speakers it’s one and the same thing. They don’t see much of a difference,
czyli oni nie widzą za dużej różnicy. Dużo zależy tutaj od kontekstu.

Cool!

Dear listener, repeat after me: What is the weather like?

⏰⏰⏰

What is the weather like?

Well... It’s really hot and sunny. Czyli jest naprawdę gorąco i słonecznie. The
temperature is... Czyli temperatura wynosi...



Okay...

Dear listener, again, repeat after me: How is the weather?

⏰⏰⏰

How is the weather?

Oh, it’s wonderful!

You see… I don't care about the details. Czyli nie dbam, nie obchodzą mnie szczegóły.
I just want to know if the weather is good or not.

I see.

All right. I wanna make sure if you understand that.

So, Sonia, how does James look?

Well, he is pretty handsome.

Great! And what does he look like?

Hmm... He's not short... He is very wysoki. What is the English word for 'wysoki'?

Tall.

Dear listener, say: On jest najwyższy pośród tych wszystkich mężczyzn.

⏰⏰⏰

He is the tallest among all of these men.

Awesome! Let’s have a short break and later I wanna hear more about James!

Haha! Deal!

Dear listener, remember about learning new words every day. This way, you will
understand much better what we’re talking about.

That’s right. I also recommend that you take all the previous quizzes again.

What a cool idea!

See you in a moment, Sonia! See you soon, Mistrzu Językowy!

See ya!




